# <u>Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor</u> <u>On Thursday, 7 July 2011 at 7.30 pm</u>

**Present:** Cllrs Spencer, Vass, Woods, Shepherd, Laverack, Inglis, Pocklington and Haynes.

Apologies: Cllr. Van Dam.

**Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:** Cllrs Haynes and Inglis on Plan Item No. 1 (Mr A Goddard).

<u>Minutes:</u> Approval given that the Minutes are a true record. Prop. Cllr. Haynes, seconded by Cllr. Laverack, motion carried. Minutes signed by the Chairman.

### Matters Arising:

**Upgrading Street Lights** – Cllr. Spencer pointed out we need to consider replacing lights in Main Street initially; consider switching off or dimming the lights (this will have to be through consultation with local residents, Emergency Services and Highways).

Will need to contact Mr Jacobson (Street Lighting Engineer) and form a subcommittee to meet after the summer holidays.

Sub-Committee: Cllrs Laverack, Spencer, Shepherd and Vass.

Barmby Moor website – arrange GPC in September.

Emergency Plan – combine with the website meeting in September.

**Street Nameplates –** Cllrs Laverack and Shepherd will try and get a better quote. (Norris Avenue and Reilly Way).

**Grass Cutting** – Cllr Haynes has spoken to Mr McClure about leaving a wildlife area next spring on the Village Green. (Between Kimberley House/Brindley Croft and the beck).

**Cycle path** – weeds growing through the tarmac. Clerk report to Streetscene. Also signs are broken.

**North's Fair** – will bring additional rides this year. Cllr Shepherd has offered a padlock and chain to lock the churchyard gate. Rent as usual £50.00 for the hire of the Village Greens.

**A1079 Bus stop (opposite Kimberley House)** – reported by Judge Hill, there is no timetable. Clerk to write to ERYC.

**Hodsaw Lane new roundabout A1079** – members agreed the clerk send a letter to Highways, thanking them for the highly professional way the roundabout was built and landscaping had been carried out with very little inconvenience to local residents and road users.

## Plans:

1. Mr A Goddard – retention and alteration of timber boundary fence and continued use of site for personal use and hobbies – (*Cllrs Haynes & Inglis left the room*): C + E – Consider temporary consent; premises be used for

hobbies only and no commercial business; Environmental noise impact be monitored. (Letter read out to members from Richard Haynes, Westfield House, about this application).

2. Mrs J Hawes, 5 Hodsaw Fields, erection of 2 storey extension – A – no observations.

**Letters – Mrs B Emmison**, erection of porch at Orchard Corner – granted planning permission.

Cobble Landing, 2 Beckside – removal and tree pruning – approved.

**Finance:** ERYC - £288.00 (4 lanterns at Manor Garth); Storwood Nurseries - £388.00 (Grass Cutting) and £70.00 for repairs to play equipment and erection of Notice Board - all approved and passed for payment.

Appointment of Bankers – further mandate for signatures.

### **Correspondence:**

**Letter, Mr F Rudd, Sutton Lane** – complaint about potholes and road surface at Sutton Lane. Clerk to report to Streetscene.

**Parking on the Village Green outside Ashtree Cottage –** Cllr Pocklington will have a word with the owner parking his car on the grass.

**ERNLLCA AGM** – on 17 September, no resolutions to be submitted.

**Julie-Fretwell-Bates** – email asking for a weight restriction on B1246 and also resurfacing Main Street – put on Agenda for the next meeting.

**Training on Planning for new Councillors –** 26 July at County Hall, no one can attend.

#### **Councillors Requests on items for future Agenda (Any other Business):**

West End Bungalow (hedge) – hedge has been cut back. Consider possible road closure on Agenda for the next meeting.

Church Hedge – corner of Hall Spout needs attention.

**Manor Garth** – Cllr Vass reported a damaged footpath, clerk to report to Streetscene. **Snicket** – **Manor Garth to Coach House Garth** – Cllr Vass reported ERYC might take the snicket over. Needs clearing of weeds etc.

Date of next meeting(s) - 18 August and 22 September.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.35 pm.